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Dear Mr Mountain, 

Quarterly update on Glen Sannox and Hull 802 

Glen Sannox & Hull 802 

As you aware I have just taken up post this week. There undoubtedly are some challenges regarding the 

completion of the LNG system by 31st May. In these circumstances and taking account of the fact that the 

vessel is due for dry dock and additional Builder's trials in the period 3-6 April it is my intention to update the 

Board and your committee of the outcome of my own review of progress and the findings coming from 

the dry dock and trials in the week commencing 15 April 2024. 

Yours Sincerely,

John Petticrew
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